
From: Keyon, David
To: Han, James
Cc: Hill, Shannon
Subject: Re: Recording 10/19 CM
Date: Friday, November 6, 2020 1:17:25 PM

Thank you, James.  We will need a non-password protected version for the AB 900 Administrative Record.  

David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 12:53 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: Recording 10/19 CM
 
David,
 
Per your request regarding the recorded CM meeting please see below.
 
James Han
Planner |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
james.han@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-7843
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
 
San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction. 
I will monitor email during this time. 
 

From: Provedor, Jennifer <jennifer.provedor@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 12:10 PM
To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Recording 10/19 CM
 
HI James,
 
Please see below link and password to the 10/19 CM:
 
Topic: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project), Community Meeting, Project Nos. PDC19-039, PD19-029, GP19-009, HL20-
004, & HL20-005
Start Time : Oct 19, 2020 05:55 PM
 
Meeting Recording:
https://sanjoseca.zoom.us/rec/share/z1mKJIiz7TJV3By3o1A0TRTyTlMUxVYs9WKayFFxlDbz9_VPbmGwqB0DaIn9ZGl7.sBIDzUuEQuQNCHi7
 
Access Passcode: aw6x^dZ*
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you.
Kind Regards,

Jennifer
Provedor
Senior Supervisor, Administration | 408.535.3505
City of San Jose | Planning, Building, and Code Enforcement

200 E Santa Clara Street, 3rd Floor Tower | San Jose, CA  95113
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